TO:		Design Review Committee

FROM:	Chad Ortlieb, Principal Planner

DATE:		June 16, 2025

SUBJECT:	June 18, 2025, DRC Agenda, Item 4.1, 623 E Washington Avenue, Design Review No. 25-0007
______________________________________________________________________

Attached is a Sanborn map excerpt for Item 4.1 on the June 18, 2025 Design Review Committee agenda. This is the 307 square foot addition to a contributing single-family home in the Old Towne Historic District at 623 E Washington Avenue (Design Review No. 25-0007).

The development standards table is located on the second page of the project plans. 

Attachments:		Sanbourne Map Excerpt
			









	[image: A picture containing text, gear

Description automatically generated]
	
	
CITY OF ORANGE
	PLANNING DIVISION | (714) 744-7220

	
	
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
	MEMORANDUM



DRC-5145
345 S. Pixley Street
Page 2


	WWW.CITYOFORANGE.ORG                 •                 300 E. CHAPMAN AVENUE                •               ORANGE, CA  92866-1508




Project Location
Excerpt from Sanborn Maps, Orange, January, 1922
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